
From: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024, 3:17 PM 

To: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org> 

Subject: WHA CheckPoint: Preview Hip & Knee, Readmission & Mortality  

 

Good Afternoon,   

 

A CheckPoint Preview Report in now available for: 

 

CMS Yearly Measures:  

Hip & Knee Complications for report period: 7/1/2020-6/30/2023 will be released to public 9/5/2024 
Readmission and Mortality for report period: 7/1/2020-6/30/2023 will be released to public 9/5/2024 
 
You may view the Preview Report by clicking on the Hospital Login option on the orange menu bar, 
Preview Report, selecting a hospital. You can either click See All Measures and scroll to the appropriate 
measure family or open a single family by clicking its name.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Amber Hollerich HITCM-PP 
Health Care Data Analyst 
5510 Research Park Drive, Ste. 200  
Fitchburg, WI 53711 

 

            

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.wha.org%2F__%3B!!GOZwgwt96VDDnQ!xP5Z1P5qYuceHqwEp1DdW4yhuczqdGbYhHonFNbpUMkleja6F9kzWrCBGrLRQj8LXN6hZdM7RzQOd8T7A1mE%24&data=05%7C02%7Cmegle%40wha.org%7Ce9275c86a2b8406c320308dcc21e3b48%7Cbb6546f8a55e4ca698ec1d217b4cc9b0%7C0%7C0%7C638598682321676201%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dEvZ6Dx%2FvRtpZPt3juzdRmnZ3GD8sr%2FcfKw62PdZmQo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FWIHospitalAssociation&data=05%7C02%7Cmegle%40wha.org%7Ce9275c86a2b8406c320308dcc21e3b48%7Cbb6546f8a55e4ca698ec1d217b4cc9b0%7C0%7C0%7C638598682321689232%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=etwB6aPjaIGC8o0nFsBoS4hf4fSXKFjE8G6YWWHFGaM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwisconsin-hospital-association%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmegle%40wha.org%7Ce9275c86a2b8406c320308dcc21e3b48%7Cbb6546f8a55e4ca698ec1d217b4cc9b0%7C0%7C0%7C638598682321696679%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=slWnhr0unYX7razWY7DZHGzBB3zLiCB0xHaLX0KCKhM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FWIHospitalAssn&data=05%7C02%7Cmegle%40wha.org%7Ce9275c86a2b8406c320308dcc21e3b48%7Cbb6546f8a55e4ca698ec1d217b4cc9b0%7C0%7C0%7C638598682321705218%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CU%2B0fqibWXBQtGTZCYetw8CzsnHc1imZc5tt4fuqllQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fwihospitals%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmegle%40wha.org%7Ce9275c86a2b8406c320308dcc21e3b48%7Cbb6546f8a55e4ca698ec1d217b4cc9b0%7C0%7C0%7C638598682321714472%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oFGkcMZwrvvltWKEny%2Fe29Bg%2FWI1fcW013x82Lkdg48%3D&reserved=0

